June 8, 2010

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Office of Field Operations

Director, Preclearance
Operations

FROM : Acting Executive Director /s/

Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Office of Field Operations
SUBJECT: Updated Guidance for processing US-VISIT Exempt Travelers
The purpose of this memorandum is to inform your office of system changes that have been
made to the I OY GG NN i roI2tion to United States Visitor and

Immigrant Status Indicator Technology (US-VISIT) exemptions.

Previous guidance (dated October 19, 2009) was provided on US-VISIT exemption record
matches at air and sea ports of entry utilizin _ME_

(b) (7)(E)

Changes have been incorporated into 0 no longer display US-VISIT exemption records.
When a traveler is exempt from US-VISIT processing,
*]Jiﬁﬂgmand

should continue their inspection according to established policy and procedures.

Attached is a muster on the above topic for immediate dissemination. If you have questions
regarding the guidance in this memorandum, please contact {KCKORWI®rrogram
Manager, Traveler Entry Programs at (QKQEOIG(®)
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Weekly Muster

Week of Muster: Immediate

Topic: Updated Processing Guidance for US-VISIT Exemption in () (7)(E)
Headquarters POC: (b) (6), (b) (7) (C)

Office: Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Previous guidance (dated October 19, 2009) was provided on US-VISIT exemption record
matches at air and sea ports of entry utilizin m

e Changes have been incorporated into 0 no longer display US-VISIT exemption
records.
e When a traveler is exempt from US-VISIT processing, (b) (7)(E)
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and should continue their inspection according to established policy and procedures.
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